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DATE: January 30, 2026 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Mark A. Cicchetti, Director, Division of Accounting & Finance 

RE: Docket No. 20240025-EI, Confidential Filing 07660-2024 

Pursuant to Administrative Procedures Manual 11.04.C.7, please be advised that a folder 
containing a copy of confidential Document No. 07660-2024 in Docket No. 20240025-EI is 
missing. As described in Order No. PSC-2024-0355-CFO-EI approving confidentiality, issued 
on August 8, 2024, the document consists of the unredacted version of certain information 
contained in Duke Energy’s 2024 Settlement Agreement. 

When the responsible staff person, Amber Norris, was preparing to provide the folder for the 
January confidential inventory quarterly report she noticed it was missing. I was immediately 
notified of the situation and Ms. Norris began a thorough search of her office and storage files 
used while moving offices, but was unsuccessful in locating the document. Ms. Norris believes 
the folder was inadvertently discarded when moving and unpacking her office and relocating the 
item from a locked cabinet. 


